

OKLAHOMA**Jefferson County**

Archeological Site 34Jf109, Address
Restricted, Belleville, 10001014

Kay County

Downtown Ponca City Historic District,
Roughly bounded by Pine, Chestnut, 7th
St, and Central Ave, Ponca City, 10001010

Latimer County

Eastern Oklahoma Tuberculosis Sanatorium,
10014 SE 1138th Ave, Talihina, 10001008

Love County

Archeological Site 34LV181, Address
Restricted, Rubottom, 10001015
Archeological Site 34LV184, Address
Restricted, Leon, 10001016

Oklahoma County

Main Public Library, 131 Dean McGee Ave,
Oklahoma City, 10001009

Tulsa County

KATY Railroad Historic District, Roughly
along W Easton and the old KATY Railroad
Right-of-Way between N Cheyenne and N
Boston Aves, Tulsa, 10001012
North Cheyenne Avenue Historic District,
Roughly along E/W Frisco Tracks and
Alley between W Archer and W Brady Sts,
N Denver and Alley between N Boulder,
Tulsa, 10001011
Oil Capital Historic District, Roughly
between 3rd and 7th Sts and Cincinnati
and Cheyenne Aves, Tulsa, 10001013

PENNSYLVANIA**Delaware County**

Eden Cemetery, 1434 Springdale Rd,
Collingdale, 10001031

Philadelphia County

Girard Avenue West Historic District, W
Girard Ave between N Taney and N 30th
Sts, Philadelphia, 10001032
Greenbelt Knoll Historic District, I-19
Longford St, roughly bounded by Holme
Ave and Pennypack Park Greenway,
Philadelphia, 10001030

WASHINGTON**King County**

Washington Hall, 153 14th Ave, Seattle,
10001018

Skagit County

President Hotel, 321 Myrtle St, Mount
Vernon, 10001021

Snohomish County

Hewitt Avenue Historic District, 1620-1915
Hewitt Ave and portions of Wetmore,
Rockefeller, Oakes, and Lombard Ave,
Everett, 10001020

Spokane County

Piollet, Victor & Jean, House, 606 W 16th
Ave, Spokane, 10001019

WEST VIRGINIA**Doddridge County**

West Union Residential Historic District,
Roughly bounded by Court St, Stuart St,

Wood St, an Garrison Ave, West Union,
10001029

WISCONSIN**Ozaukee County**

NORTHERNER Shipwreck (Schooner), (Great
Lakes Shipwreck Sites of Wisconsin MPS)
5 mi SE of Port Washington Harbor in Lake
Michigan, Town of Grafton, 10001005

Request for REMOVAL has been made for
the following resource:

OREGON**Multnomah County**

Brown, Capt. John A., House, 525 NW 19th
Ave, Portland, 71001086

[FR Doc. 2010-30112 Filed 11-29-10; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-51-P

**INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION**

Inv. No. 337-TA-749

**In the Matter of Certain Liquid Crystal
Display Devices, Including Monitors,
Televisions, and Modules, and
Components Thereof; Notice of
Investigation; Notice of Investigation**

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on October 25, 2010, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Thomson Licensing SAS of France and Thomson Licensing LLC of Princeton, New Jersey. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain liquid crystal display devices, including monitors, televisions, and modules, and components thereof by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 5,978,063 ("the '063 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 5,621,556 ("the '556 patent"); and U.S. Patent No. 5,375,006 ("the '006 patent"). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainants request that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue an exclusion order and cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection

during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Daniel L. Girdwood, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205-3409.

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2010).

Scope of Investigation

Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on November 23, 2010, *ordered that*—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain liquid crystal display devices, including monitors, televisions, and modules, and components thereof that infringe one or more of claim 3 of the '556 patent; claims 1-4, 8, 11, 12, 14, 17, and 18 of the '063 patent; and claims 4, 7-10, and 14 of the '006 patent, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainants are:

Thomson Licensing SAS, 1-5 rue Jeanne d'Arc, 92130 Issy-les-Moulineaux, France.

Thomson Licensing LLC, 2 Independence Way, Princeton, NJ 08543.

(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:

Qisda Corporation, 157 Shan-Ying Road Gueishan, Taoyuan 333, Taiwan.

Qisda America Corporation, 8941 Research Drive, Suite 200, Irvine, CA 92618.

Qisda (Suzhou) Co., Ltd., 169 Zhujiang Road, Suzhou, China 215015.

BenQ Corporation, 16 Jihu Road, Neihu, Taipei 114, Taiwan.

BenQ America Corporation, 15375 Barranca Parkway, Suite A-205, Irvine, CA 92618.

BenQ Latin America Corporation, 8200 NW 33rd Street, Suite 301, Miami, FL 33122.

AU Optronics Corporation, No. 1, Li-Hsin Road 2, Hsinchu Science Park, Hsinchu, Taiwan.

AU Optronics Corporation America, 9720 Cypresswood Drive, Suite 241, Houston, TX 77070-3355.

(c) The Commission investigative attorney, party to this investigation, is Daniel L. Girdwood, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(d)-(e) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the

issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2010-30010 Filed 11-29-10; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-750]

In the Matter of Certain Mobile Devices and Related Software; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on October 29, 2010, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Apple Inc., f/k/a Apple Computer, Inc. of Cupertino, California. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain mobile devices and related software by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 7,812,828 ("the '828 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 7,663,607 ("the '607 patent"); and U.S. Patent No. 5,379,430 ("the '430 patent"). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue an exclusion order and a cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000. General information concerning the

Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Benjamin Levi, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205-2781.

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2010).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on November 23, 2010, *ordered that*—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain mobile devices and related software that infringe one or more of claims 1, 2, 10, 11, 24-26 and 29 of the '828 patent; claims 1-7 and 10 of the '607 patent; and claims 1, 3, and 5 of the '430 patent, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainant is: Apple Inc., f/k/a Apple Computer, Inc., 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, CA 95014.

(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served: Motorola, Inc., 1303 East Algonquin Road, Schaumburg, IL 60196;

Motorola Mobility, Inc., 600 North U.S. Highway 45, Libertyville, IL 60048.

(c) The Commission investigative attorney, party to this investigation, is Benjamin Levi, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be